

October 3, 1936

Dr. N. F. Rodman,
316 Medical Arts Building
Norfolk, Virginia

Dear Doctor Rodman:

Dr. Kehoe was called out of the city this morning very shortly after the receipt of your letter and asked me to reply to it.

Reprints of all the articles dealing with the subject of tetraethyl lead poisoning and the question of hazards resulting from the use of gasoline containing tetraethyl lead, which have been published from this laboratory, have been collected and bound in book form. I am forwarding a copy of this book to you, under separate cover.

Unfortunately we have only a very limited number of these books so that we shall have to ask you to return the copy when you have finished with it.

Sincerely yours,

Literature secretary

KE 0011860